
From:
Sent: 20 Sep 2023 05:41:49
To: Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
Cc:
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1682
Attachments:

Dear Sonia,

I can confirm we are just applying for the change in balcony. The rest of the extension is complete awaiting sign off (final internal
fixtures outstanding). The South elevation has not changed from the original plans and therefore these can be used. As explained
previously, the height and width have not altered, it is only the depth of the balcony which is detailed on the west elevation. The
east elevation will show the same picture but I will send anyway.

I was informed that putting in a new planning application was the easiest option over making an amendment to the existing plans
however, this does not seem to be the case. Please advise if you feel this needs to be altered.

BW
Louise

Lou Coke
Louise Coke (her/she) | Lead Research Nurse | Strategic Partnership and Commercial

Quadram Institute, Norfolk & Norwich University Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, NNUH Clinical Research Facility, Rosalind Franklin Road,
Norwich, Norfolk, NR4 7UQ.

Via Switchboard:
Direct Dial:
Mobile

Chat with me on Teams

l

@NNUHResearch

Our Values: People-focused Respect Integrity Dedication Excellence

From: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 September 2023 15:56
To: Coke, Louise (NNUHFT) <
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1682

Dear Louise

Thank you for your email and apologies for the delay in our reply.

Having spoken with a senior planning officer, we require the east elevation showing the amendment to a scale of 1:100
or 1:50. Also the south elevation is required, showing the posts for the revised design of balcony. If they are not to scale,
we will require for you to add the dimensions to all drawings.

Please confirm that you are applying for the changes to the balcony only, rather than the extension, just for clarification.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards



Sonia Payne
Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508533790 e sonia.payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

Our Broadland and South Norfolk Councils offices are now based at Broadland Business Park in the Horizon Centre. Find out how
you can access our services by visiting our website or by calling us on 01508 533633
This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to
Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The
sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District
Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.
.

From: Coke, Louise (NNUHFT) <
Sent: 11 September 2023 16:41
To: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1682

Dear Sonia,

Please see drawings attached drawn by myself – no copyright needed. I have attached a floor plan (bird’s eye view) and West
elevation as requested. The North and South elevations have not been altered at it is only the depth of the balcony that has
changed, not the height or width.

Regards

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
Mobile:

Chat with me on Teams

@NNUHResearch

Our Values: People-focused Respect Integrity Dedication Excellence

From: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 September 2023 1
To: Coke, Louise (NNUHFT) 
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1682

Dear Louise

You had an agent/architect on your previous application, The Rural Architect, therefore the drawing(s) were drawn up
and submitted by them so we will need for you to go back to them to ask if you can re-produce their drawing with the
amendments shown please



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
Sent: 05 September 2023 15:14
To: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1682

Hi Sonia,
Yes amended to show new scale drawing of balcony as requested.

BW
Lou

From: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 September 2023 14:54
To: Coke, Louise (NNUHFT) <
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1682

Dear Louise

Apologies, so just to confirm you have drawn these plans, and amended accordingly for this proposal?

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

From: Coke, Louise (NNUHFT) < >
Sent: 05 September 2023 11:25
To: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1682

Dear Sonia,

These are no copyright, I have drawn them myself.

Please advise.

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

Via Switchboard:  ask for extension number 7360
Direct Dial:
Mobile:

Chat with me on Teams

@NNUHResearch

Our Values: People-focused Respect Integrity Dedication Excellence

From: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 September 2023 11:12
To: Coke, Louise (NNUHFT) <
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1682

Dear Louise

Thank you for your email.

The plan showing the amendments is still required. Please provide the plan at your earliest convenience.

The approved submitted drawings are copyright and produced under licence, therefore you will need to provide
evidence from the architect/agent that you have consent to resubmit the drawings.

We look forward to hearing you.

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
Sent: 27 August 2023 13:13
To: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1682

Dear Sonia,

As per your previous correspondence, please find attached documentation required to continue this application. Correct fee has
now been paid.

Please do contact me if you require any further information.

Many thanks
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

Via Switchboard: and ask for extension number 
Direct Dial:
Mobile: 07874 886727

Chat with me on Teams

@NNUHResearch

Our Values: People-focused Respect Integrity Dedication Excellence

-----Original Message-----
From: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 July 2023 11:59
To: Coke, Louise J (NNUHFT) 
Subject: FW: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1682

Dear Ms Coke

Thank you for your email.

Unfortunately, we cannot accept the information that you have submitted for the requirements needed to proceed with the
validation of your application. We do require scaled drawings showing the amendments as per me letter.

Also, we cannot accept the land registry plan for the site location plan as it is copyright to them. Please see link in my letter to
obtain an accepted site location plan.



If you wish to discuss this further, please call me on 01508 533790.

Kind regards

Sonia Payne
Business Support Officer: Technical
t  01508533790  e sonia.payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you
must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email
immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to Broadland District Council or South
Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the
councils. The sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure
that this email and any attachments are free from known viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure
they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District Council and South Norfolk
Council may be monitored.
-----Original Message-----

-----Original Message-----
From: Coke, Louise J (NNUHFT) k>
Sent: 27 June 2023 12:31
To: Planning <planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1682

Dear Sonia Payne,

Please see additional documents required for the balcony revision request. Payment now about to be paid.

Many thanks in advance
Lou

Lou Coke
Louise Coke (her/she) | Lead Research Nurse | Strategic Partnership and Commercial

Quadram Institute, Norfolk & Norwich University Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, NNUH Clinical Research Facility, Rosalind
Franklin Road, Norwich, Norfolk, NR4 7UQ.
Via Switchboard: nd ask for extension number irect Dial:
Mobile:

-----Original Message-----
From: planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk <planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 June 2023 11:42
To: Coke, Louise J (NNUHFT) 
Subject: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1682

Please see attached document

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message. This footer also confirms that this email
message has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses but this should not be relied upon as a guarantee that the
contents are virus free.



Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority,
states them to be the views of the Norfolk and Norwich University Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust. The information contained in
this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally
exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.


